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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

MESTERN DISTRICT OP WASHINGTON

10

15 '

UNITED STATES. OP AMERICA pet al„,
Plaintiffs,

vs,

STATE OP WASHINGTON, etal. ~

DBf endan'tls.

) No. : Civ. No. 9213

) PRETRIAL ORAL DEPOSITION

) OP

) JOHN ROBERT BROWN

)
220 Bellingham National

) Bank Building
Bellingham, Washington

)

) May 17, 19'V.

17

'18

20

A PPEABAMCES:

ALVIN J. ZIOMTZ, of Messrs. Ziontz, Pirtle
k Morisset, 3102 Seattle-Pirst National Bank

Building, Seattle, Washington (98151),
For the Plaintiff Intervenor
Lummi Indian Tribe.

22

24

25

DAVID E. RHEA, of Messrs. Asmundson, Rhea a
Atwood. , 220 Pallingbam National Bank Building,

Bellingham, Vashington (98225),
For tbe Defendant Intervenor
Nashington Beef' Met Owners
Assoeietion.
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Deposition of JOHN ROHERT BROS, a witness of

lawful age, taken in the above-entitled cause, whe ein

UNITTX) STATES OF AMERICA, ,et al. , are plaintiffs and

STATE OF WASHINGTON, et, al. , are defendants, pending

in the United States District Court for the Western

District of.Washington, pursuant to oral stipulation

between counsel, at the instance of Plaintiff Interveno

Lummi. Indian Tribe, before Basil D. Rasmussen, a Notary

'ublic in and, for :he State of Vashington, County of

'Wbatcom, residing at Bellingham, at 220 Bellingham

National Bank Building, Bellingham, Vashington, onthe 1 th

day of Nay, 190, =ommencing at the hour of 2:30 o'cloc

15

17

20

21

22

(It was stipulated by and between counsel,

Nr. Rhea and Nr. . giontz, that the deposition

was being taken on oral stipulation, and. tha

oral notice of :..said'": . deposition had, bee

given to. defendants' liaison counsel, counse

for"the Department of Game and. the United.

States. of America. )

23

25

JOHN ROBERT HROVNp

a witness of lawful age, and being first duly swo

in the above cause, testified. on his oath, as foll ws:
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BY XR. ZIONTZ:

Q. State your name and, address, please.
John Robert Brovn, 4098 Legoe Bay Road. , Lummi Island.
And nov long have you lived at that address?

I built my home there in 1950.
Before that vhere did you live, Nr. Brown?

Bellingham, Mxatcom County. My--

Nhat is your -- excuse me.

(continuing) my grandfather vas a homesteadex in

the 1880's at Hooksack, Vashington, and I' vas born on

that homestead.

11hat is your present age?

Sixty five. It was January I vas sixty-five, ih
January, 19'f3.

Q, &Ihat is your occupation?

Lummi, Island. reefnet fisherman.

Do you pursue any other occupation during the remainder

of the year vhen you' re not reefnetting?
I'm xetired. ,

Before you ret'ired what was your occupation?

Logger.

lrKen you were logging were you also a reefnetter?
:Yes

And were those the only. two occupations during the

year =- logging and. reefnetting?



A Yes. They are both seasonal. 1 was a faller and. a

bucker.

Q And when did you begin reefnetting'?
4 A 1939.

I can't do the arithmetic that fast. Just, tell me hov

old you were then.

5$. RHEA: Xt would have been forty-four

years ago, wouldn't it, '? Thirty-four.

A 1.'ve been fishing out there approximately thirty-seven

years, 1 think it figures out roughly.

All right.
A Owned my own boats; built them with my ovn hand. s.

According to my calculations, you vould have been about

twenty-nine years old at that time'?

Thatts Just about rig
ta

Q Ok

Mov, when you began, what site or location did. you
18

20

22

' 25

oegin at'?

A Mell, I can only state that Mr. Largaud from Point

Roberts--
XR. RHEA: That's spelled L-a-r-g-a-u-x, too.

G-a-u-d.

MR. RHEA: Oh. Sorry. You' re right.

A --(continuing) he owned. a little sawmill and he used to

cut the lumber for us to build our boats, but this
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instance I worked f'or him. A man by the name oZ

NcFarland brought three sets of' reefnet boats down from

Point Roberts that year, 1939, and I f'i. shed f'or Nr.

NcFarland as supervisor f'oreman f'or Nr. Largaud. Just

as a share member, share crew member.

Q Now, you technically were not responding to the question

I asked you. The question was, where did you f'ish?

You mean how far offshore, like that'?

No. Was this at Legoe Bay?

A Yes, Legoe Hay, Lummi Island.

Q Okay.

A That's right.

Have you ever reef'netted anyplace else except Legoe

Ha y?

A Never have.

Q Do you know ot any other reef'net fisheries in the State

of Washington besides those at Lummi Island, on the wes

side of' Lummi Island?

A Oh, yes.

Q, Where are the other mazor reef'net fisheries located?

A Well, , Point Roberts used to be a very good reef'net

f'ishery. Today it's--
Don't get into other comments. Just conf'ine yourself

to the answer to the question.

All right.



The question is, where are the other reef'net sites in

the State of Washington vithin your 1movledge?

Veil, the Fisheries Department has a full record of

it. Let's see. Stuart Island, , Open Bay -- it's on

San Juan -- Lopez Island, Cherry Point and Point

Boberts.

Q, All right.

Nov, you have never reefnetted anywhere else excep

Legoe Bay?

Never.

Q, All right.
Nov, when you. first vent out as a supervisor, was

for Nr. NcFarland, or for Nr. Largaud?

A No, t. was merely a working crew member.

Oh. , I see.

On one of his boats?

A On one of' Mr. Largaud's boats.

AncL he had three?

A Three sets of boats.

Q Three sets.
R Six:

Bight. Double, tvo boats?

A Tvo boats is one set.
Mmn you first vent out in 1939 vere there any

Lummi Indians operating boats on the Legoe Bay site?



1 A Part of the crevs that I worked with vere Lummi Indians.

2 g All right.

So your answer is, yes, they were operating?

4 A Oh, certainly, but--
5 Q How about owning boats?

6 A I have never known a Lummi Indian to own a set of

10

boats, or any other Indians. They alvays vorked for

somebody else to my knovledge.

Johnny Levis today is working for Warren Granger.

He has been his foreman for twenty-five or thirty

years probably. Tventy years at, least.
12 Q When did you first acquire ownership of a boat?

18 A I built my first, set of boats in 19110.

14 Q, Hov expensive is it to build a set of boats?

15 A Then or today?

16 q Then.

A Approximately three hundred dollars for a pair of
18 boats.

22

And then, of course, you had to get nets?

A Yes. We used cotton nets in t,nose days.

Q Did you pur hase the nets or vere they provided by the

cannery?

24

2$

I purchased the web, seved it together and hung it on

a rim line to make my first net. We all do that even

today.
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18

You mean the nets are all handmade'?

You buy the veb, just like a purse seiner does or. a

gillnetter does, and. you hang it on a rim line.
Q All right.

Nov, when you first vent out there approximately

hov many sets of boats were on the reefnet, site at
Lummi Island. '?

I donlt think, l knhv. The Fisheries Department would

have those figures„
.Well, do you remember--

A According to the number of licensees

Q, Were there. apprm5. mately She same number as .there
are 'today~

A That, I wouldn't know.

Well, vere there rovs of boats as there are nov2

A Qh, yes.

Were there as many as eight or hen rows?

A I don't know. There vas I vould, say a minimum of five

r,
'

', 20

21

22

' 23

;"24

,
25

rovsp six rows

Now, vhen you first vent to work for Mr. Iargaud. did. yo

know, hov the locat, iona vere assigned' ?

A No. I vas hired. as a crew member.

Well, let me rephrase the question.

A I don't knov what you, mean.

Q. How vere the locations assigned in 1939 and 1940?
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They vere n'ever assigned, as far as I'm concerned, or

so far as I have ever kbovzl.

q, How did. anyone know whatlocation he could, occupy' ?

Oh, by agreement, w:Ltb bis fellow fishermen. He said,
"I want; to fish he:ce, " and. tbe fellow says, "Okay,

you' re tbe first one that said that; you' re the on tha

has tbe right. " That, applied to anybody.

You. mean one appli:ant voulcL talk to one master

controller?

A . Mo. No, no.

'blell how could. one person say, "You have the right
'since you, .were the first one vho asked' ?"

He merely agreed, on the -- I don't think you'd call it
a right. It, va& just an ethical agreement among

fishermen that "You're the first one that, signified,

a desire to fish t!here, ancL uo one is fishing on it,
no one else has fi3.ed an . intention to fish there, so

as far as I'm conc, erned or anyone else is concerned,

I see.

(continuing) you can fish there; no objections, ,
"

Q, I take it you' re telling me this is a first come, first
serve plan'? .

Bight;.

And you said. something about signifying your desire by

filing your intention. Does tbatzefer to some formal
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:""5

filing of a document' ?

A Just; in this way that "To Vbom it Nay Concexn: I, so

and so, would like to fish in such and, such an area

and, location, subject to the laws of the State of

Va shington. "

Mhere -- excuse me; go ahead.

' 7 A Yes, that's it.
3 Q, Mbere is that document found'?

, 9 A I don't know. They were quite informal.

1o 4' Were they posted anywhere, or filed in Olympia, or

iled at the local courthouse'?

:.'12 A Oh., not in .Olympia„ Just among ourselves as fishermen.

, 13 P„ Mell, you said. you had to give notice to your fellow

15

16

i 17

18

,
19

,
20

21

22

23

' 24

xishermen in some vay.

Had;, it posted. "Iet?it Be Known, " and if there was no

objection filed by Anyone saying, "No, I Vas thexe

firs't ~ why&

Q, Well, --
(continuing) ve agreed he could have it.

But y'ou keep talking about posting as though this were

a piece of paper put up somewhere. Is it a piece of

paper?

A Oh, ve had. organizations. Ve had a union in which

geax' owners and fishermen all belonged, and I think it
was posted vith them.



Q 1 see.
Vas it a union?

'10

12

15

17

.19

20 '

25

A Yes.

Or an association -- vhich'?

A The union at that t, ime.

Morat vas it called

Puget Sound Beefnettexs Union, Local Mo.

Vas it aff'iliated with any national labor organization?

A The Internat;ional Fishermen and Allied. Workers Union,

vhi. ch was later dissolved, .
Q Now, t;o pin this down in time, we' re talking about 1939,

3940, 1941?

A Un-huh. Bight.

P„And you' re telling me that there vas a union stxuctuxe'?

Yes.

Approximately hov many membexs vere in this Local 4?

Every reef' net f'isherman and gear ovner that existed.

If there was any exceptions I don't know any. Everybody

seemed. to .want to belong to our union where we could

discuss our problems

Q. Did that, =union exist before you came into it?
A I ~+ k there was a skelton of it but it was formally

set up axter I came out there as a crewman.

All right.

You say every reefnetter belonged t;o this, so
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6

7

6

therefore the total membership of' the local was what?

Veil, it took in all of Puget Sound. , as tbe name

signifi. ed. Possibly four or five hundred members.

Pour hundred.

Q, Hov many--

I don't knov exactly.

(continuing) how many members were reefnetting

at Luauni Island. ?

10

'12

15

16

'17

2O

'
.25

A Yell, when you say reefnetters, the union included

the owners and. tbe boat, pullers, the veb pullers--

everybody else. &1e all work on shares.

I see.

A I would say there was possibly tvo hundred, .tvo fifty.
Two hundred. to tvo hundred and fifty men?

Les.

Who vere involved in the Lummi Island. reefnet; fishery?

A Anywhere from a hundred and. fifty to tvo fifty. I
couldn't be exact, but it s approximate.

And your testimony is that vithin this union structure

owners would file a document„ or post a notice somehow,

stating that they desired a certain location, and.

whoever: was first .to post; it vould be acknowledged to

have the right to'occupy that location?

A Bight.

.Q. 1%ov, I take' it that some locations are more valuable
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than others' ?

A Tbe tidal currents seem to favor one location area over

anothe at times. Depends on tbe vagaries of the

weather.

Hell, let; me ask you to answer my question. Is it
true ox is it, not .true that as a matter of choice some

locations are more choice than otbersy

A Mell, we didn't know that when we signif'iecl oux desire

to put, a set of boats there and fish it;. Ve didn' t
know anything like that. I'm sure I didn' t.
You mean in 1939 you considered every location about;

the same as any other 3.ocation'?

To a lax'ge extent, . It was watex, nobody i.s using it.
The fish jump and, pass through that axes on their way

t;o the Praser River.

M'ell, bas your position on that changed over the

years'? Do you now think you would have a choice; that

if you bad a preference there would be some sites that

you would. prefex"?

Veil, I can only say Chat I would, like to have a high-

line purse seiner. that; makes all kind of money. I
think it comes with skill and knowledge developed. over

the years of hard. knocks and mistakes that we make.

C?, Veil, you' re not dealing with the auestion. The

question is, are all sites equal in terms of access to



Che fish or are some sites better in terms of the

statistical chances of getting fish'?

A Some sets of reef nets do better than oi;hers, subject

to the vagaries of the ticLe and. vind.

5 Q, 1tlby don't you ansver it yes or no ancL then explain your

6

7

9

10

ansver. Are, some ites better, ::than othersy Yes or

no'?

MR. HH8A. If you can ansver vitb a yes or no.

A In practice, in return; that's vhat you' re askingy

Yes,

11 A Les, there's some make more, catch. more fish than

others.

13

'l4

15

All right.
Nov you can explain your ansver. 'blhy are some

sit;es bett;er Chan others' ?

16 A That, I don't knov. I have nothing to do vith tbe ticLes

17

1S

19

20

21

22

23

24

and vincL. Some years it vill be good inside. Some

years -- I mean in closer to tbe beach where the old.-

timers used. to fish -- ancL some vay out, sometimes some

years the fish are vay out. Since the saturation of

gill, nets it, has ju.st been like a picket fence leading

them out.

I vas informed, at one time that the Uillage Point rov

vas one of the more desirable ones; especially tbe

positions furthest out. Do you agree vitb tbaty
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A Veil, tbe ones that have built heavy strong equipment

szzd fished out -in that; swift tide, which is about a

12-kzzot tide, they do quite well when the tide slacks

off so, they're perzzitted to fish. A .lot of times they

have the net, out of the vater and, they can't f'ish becau

of the velocity; it's t;errific, it, 's dangerous.

Veil, why don't you. tzy to ansver my quest;ion f'iz st.
You' re saying, yes, they do quite veil when the

cond::tions are right' ?

I can say yes to that.
All right.

Nov, bas the organization of reef'nett;ers changecL

its structure oz identif'y f'rom the time you z". irst,
became affiliated with it in 1939, and. vould you

take us tbzough those changes and bring us up to
date' ?

A Veil, it vas' Local zL of' Puget Sound. Beefnetters Union,

azf*iLiatec1 with 0he International Pishermen k AlliecL

Vorkers. The IFAWA, it; vas dissolved or it dissolved

it;self, and voted -- tbe f'ishermen, purse seinezs,

gillnetters, crab fishermen, reef'nettezs, Alaska

f'ishermen and other t&ms of' fisheries in the State
of' Washington ancL Alaska -- voted. Co clissolve and go

into the .'."Longshoremen's Union.

When was that?
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&iell, I think it vas in the 1940's, early '40's. Ho,

early '50's. Here we are (perusing document, ).
Q Let the record. show that counsel, Nr. Rhea, has handed

: Mr. Brown a documeiit vhicb he is examining.

This is tbe charter that, Local 4, Local 5-4, Reef Het

P!lshermen 's Organisation, aifiliated. July 1st, 1950,
with the. Longshore&zen, as tbe Fisheries Department of t
Longshoremen's Union -- I.L.V.U.

All right.
And hov long did it remain in the Longshoremen's

i.inion?

A Until 1954, I voulcl. suppose.

Mrat happer ed then?

A lrlell, since then the Vashington Reef Met Owners

Association vas formed after an order came from tbe
Labor Board, National Labor Relations Hoard, order ng

the owners to get out of the union or they voulcL

dissolve tbe union. . This vas Mr. Curry caused. that
through legal--

Q, WIho is Mr. Curry?

I don't 1mov. Mr. Kinley referred. to him in here. Ee

vas, be was a reefnet fisherman, a gear owner at that

time. He is nov a gillnetter.
Ee's a non-Indian?

A Non-Indian, yes.
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q And he objected to.=the ownexs being in the same

organization?

That 's right.
Was he an owner at that time?

'.Les, he was an owner.

6 Q
i see

:"7.

8

x0

il il

il2

Do the woxkex's onthe reefnet boats presently

belong to Any union?

A' l think some of them do belong to Local 3 of the X.L.V.

Longshoremen

That's the same local that existed, before, before' the

'separation oS 195l:.?

A Uh-huh. X. think so.

" 14 i About how many of your reefnet workers are union

15 memhex*s?

16

17

&8

'l9

20

I have no way of knowing.

Are thexe any negotiations ox contracts made with them

governing conditihns, shares, or anything like that'?.

A No, due to the fact that we have historically worked

on a share basis, there's no negotiations possible or

necessary.

Has there ever been a stxike by the workers a0nnst the

owners '?

24 A None ever.

Has tnere been any formal sessions to. handle grievances



or set, up grievance machinery proceclures?

A Only on a very local area basis.
Do you have any idea then vhy these men pay dues to
a union?

5

6

7

'IO

' I'I'

13

l3

il4

I3

II 6

II 7

'I 8

20

23

24

A I don't lcnow whether they have continued to clo that

or not. I don't have any Icnovledge about any union.

Wouldn't it be correct t;o say that the bulk of tbe

union membership .before the separation consisted. of the

'boat owners?

llo, it vouldn't because 1 was one union member and. I ha

three other crew members. They belonged. to the union

and I belonged to- tbe union, so I was fust one-fourth

of my crew

What incentive vas there for crev members to belong to
the union?

A Choice, matter of choice.

q But the question was not whether they were free

but vby would their have any incentive; vbat benef'its

did they obtain f'rom being in the union?

A Seniority, job -- well, wby cloes any member oelong to

a union, why does any man belong to a union? I canrt

ansver that in any specific vay.

Well, presumably there vould, be some benef'its. You

say something about job seniority. Does that mean tha

the union operated a hiring ball practice?

-1.8-
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A .No, no. Mone.

Did. it, have any ld nd. of xetixement benefits ox health
and. velf'are benefits?
Mo.

Well, vhat, incentive t;hen dicL any owner have or any

member, any boat puller have, for being in the union?

Ob, 1 think ve al:L f'elt, the feeling then vas, lifce an

union you would have something to say about the price
of salmon Lhat, the canneries paid, and ve would present,
a stronger group or a close-Icnit group that pxesented.

our acceptance of' ithe canneries price for salmon.

x see,

And ve all worked=on a share basis, st;ill do.
%ben you, .--„ve3,1, striIce that;

Aftef''you begin reefnetting ancL from that time
to I'he present time nave you Mown of any f'xiction

L

or conflict betveen incLividuals ovex who shall have

vbat positions on tbe reefnet grounds?

There has been -- no, 1 dori't know of' any strong
disagreements. Tbe reason we have oux association, and

the reason ve had. our union in the former days, was

if there vas any strong opinions t'hat were -- someone

cared. to voice, ve had a place to go and. ve'cL say, veil
we' ll have a special meeting and, let's talk about it
and. then ve'd, axrive at some lcind of an agreement among
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So I take it thexe vere situations that came up from

time to .time when thexe vere disagreements among the
membex's?

They weren't vicious or dangexous disagreements.

Well, txy to ansvex my questions. Vere there

situations that came up from time to time where there
were disagreements among tbe members as to occupation

of reefnet locations' ?

I don't know of any.

Well, you just finished telling me that if something
' ike that did come up, it vas taken up at a meeting

and. talked over.

Well, let's see. I don't--
If it didn't happen, hov vas it talked over'? Which

vay is it? Did. ' t' happen ox didn't it happen'?

There has been differences of opinion, yes.

g. Veil, I'used tbe word, disagreements. Is that tbe vrong

word; would. you characterize it differently' ?

I would cali it disagreements in my voxds.

All right.

Mell, that's what I asked. 'you. You said it
nevex happened. Eov I take it you'xe changing; that
it did happen?

No, I'm not changing. Thexe nevex bas been any shootin

-20-
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I have never heazd. of' anything like that,

Q, '1!"ell„I didn't ask you about that.
R Veil, I heard it mentioned.

I just asked if there vere any disagreements.

Yes. Disagreements, diff'erences of' opinion.

Rll right.
Rnd you said that there was a mechanism for

handling that with.'n the union'?

Yes.

Q Nov, what; vas the mechanism; what was the pzoceduze by

which you would take care ox those disagreements7

R Ve would have a special meeting where everybody

would turn out in the local grange hall or vherevez

it was, vhat locali. ty, vhether Point Roberts or Cherry

Point or Lopez Island or Fx'iday Harbor. Ve'd generally

vote to set up a committ;ee to. investigate the dis-

agreement, or'the misundezstanding or vhatever it w-s,

difference of opinion, and to bring back a repozt. f'or

another, meeting if ve had to hold it two or sirree days

lat;er, and attempt; to axbit;rate, get an agxeement, among

the people that vere at a difference of' opinion.

Nov, you, used. the word arbitrate.

24

25

: . Mow, I take it you' re not. using it; in its legal meaning,

meaning that the decision or that committee is binding



on both parties'?;-
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You, mean me'diate.

All .right, mediate. I don't know the difference.

;Yell, in other vords, my question would be vas the

decision of' that committee binding, absolutely bind-
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No.

All right.
The vote of the members, a vote of the people. All

members had a right to vote. on the recommendation of t
committee, or if the committee came in without a

recommendation and just a report of' the f'acts as they

found them, that's vhat happened.

I see.
It's always by decision of a vote of' the members

f'ishing in the area.

All right.
Nov, when the committee would take up a problem

like that and. they would go out and they would

investigate it and prepare a report, would you tell me

just roughly what kind of' investigation it was; what

did. they check into' ?

They vould ask both parties that had. a difference of'

opinion vould be brought together bef'ore this coxmitte

-22-
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and each partyto the disagreement or the difference of

opinion would have a right to express themselves

before the committee. Generally the committeeof five

or seven, or something like that, so there wouldn 't be

any small responsibility, but always the attempt was

to mediate -- bring the parties together.

Would it be- wz'ong to say you served, on such committees

during your long membership'?

A I have- served. on those committees.

About how many times have you been on these

committees?

15

18

2C

21

24

. 25

Oh, at, least six or more.

And does 0he combed. ttee have a chairman?

A The committee chooses its own chairman.

Have you ever served. as chairman of' this committee?

I don't recall, but I may have.

What is the name given to this committee?

A I would say mediation committee.

You' re saying that now but was it -- did it have a

name then?

The committee had no special name. A meeting was

held, a committee was chosen by a vote of the members

and instructed. by a vote of the members to -- let me

see -- bring the parties together, the contending

parties together, and attempt to mediate or have an
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agreement.

All right.

Mow, on these six cases on vhicb you served. ,
A Uh-buh.

{continuing) could. you pick any one of' them and.

without mentioning names just, describe -- or I don' t
care if you do mention names, but if' you. vanted to

keep it anonymous. that's f'ine vith me -- but, I just
want, you to explain, take anyone of' these six cases

which is typical and. explain vhat the case vas scout,
t'

as you remembered it vhen you were on the committee.

Veil, only cine that I can recall and that's a fellow

setting his 'gear alongside of' me and. he got over on

top of' my, part of my gear, that would have sawed my

cables in tvo; endangered. my fishing opportunity.

Those vere generally the disagreements and they ve e

quite, quite sharp. There was no threats. It was

just you got to move your anchor avay f'rom my cable,

because my cable costs me money and. I don't want anybod

to drift, back in the rush tide and tear my gear out so

l can' t, fish.
'klhy would there be any disagreement; vby vouldn't the

guy just move his anchoz"?

Well, be figured be had it in the right place and he

didn't vant to move 't, . He generally made excuses that

-21.'-



his cable vas old aud if be picked Chat anchor up be

might break it and lose his chance to fish tbe ne-t day

tide.
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Anybody ever accuse you of having your anchor in the

wrong place?

Ob, I imagine. I:don't recall any specifically, but;

I imagine

All right.
Eov, I asked. you to tell me about a typical case

and you told. me about; a man who had. a conflict with

you, but I was referring to a case'where you served,

on tbe committee to mediate between two other people.
A Ob. Well, all these committees that I served on ve

didn't have any specific -- I don't know -- specific
inst'ructions. We just tried to get them to agree among

themselves so it wouldn't go any Iurther.
Maybe I'm not making my question clear, Nr. Brown.

I'm asking you to relate to me a typical case--
A Oh.

(continuing) that your committee considered. What

was .A 's complaint against B and. what was B's complaint

againstA, and what did you fellows 'ask these fellcvs?
IIov did you go about mediating it -and deciding who

vas in the right, ?

A All right. . I can only recite -- can I use me?--

-25-
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Yes. Well, you w re acting as a mediator now, so

explain it in the-terms of' the people that you vere

lis1-.ening to, not your ovn complaint;s.

All right. It vas a similar case to the f'ellov

that placed. his anchor over, cable over the top of
mine, vhen I was on this committee. "Dici you place

your anchor cable over so-and-so's anchor cable' ?"

", .Mell, I may have, " and if' we could. get; one, tbe
f'ellov to admit; tlnat he had placed bis cable

over there accidentally or on purpose over tbe top of
another f'ellow's cable, then ve would all agree that,

you shculdn't have done it; and ask him to mcve his

anchor, and ve would even help him to move anchors

and said, "Mell, I' ve got an extra anchor on t;he

beach myself; 1'1;L loan it, to you if you break your

cable, '
but, plea'se'. 3et rid of this contenti. on betveen

your neighbor here, the fellow fishing right alongside
tTof you. :

Q All right.
1Vov, you; keep r'eferring to this as a common

source of grievance.

Yes.

Was there any other kind of' grievance %hat came up'?

Not that I knov o:f.
You never had a complaint about site pref'erence,

-26-



location pref erence?

Not that; I recall',

Nov, you. 've been:Ln this thirty-nine years, is it,
thirty-sever years?

Thirty-seven or thirty-six years, or whatever it is.
1 don't know.

7

1O

12

13

'1 5

'la

1T

And in thirty-seven years you have never heard of

any disagreement betveen two reef'netters over who ought

to have vhich pos:Lt'Lon'?

I don't Lcnow hov to answer that except if' there vas

disagreement sometimes ve threv names in the hat and

draved out the name and said, "Well, " and everybody

agreed before they put their name in the hat that,

"Nay the best man vin, "--
All right.

Nov

--(continuing) and vhosever name come out of the bat

19

2O

21

23

24

25

he got the site.
I thought you told me that this vas all decided or' the

. bas:i.s of filings;- or public notice -- first come, f'irs

ser ved. ?

Kd.s was the exception, it could. have been, vbat 7~m

referring to nov. You asiced me another question.

'Well, all right; here. When does the reef net

season ordinar'ily begin' ?

-27-
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'gvery year according to the regulations set by the

International Pacif1.c Salmon Fi.sheries Commission and

enforced by the State Department of Fisheries, State

of Washington.

Well, you' re not; answering my question, Xr. Brown. It'
just taking us a lot longer to go over it this way.

The question is usually when' it begins; not who sets

the regulations.

A All right. The seasons vary and, this year it starts
the 25th of June.

All right.
Mow, before the 25th of June every reefnetter kno

where his boat is going to be, doesn't he?

A Yes.

At the present time is that because every man owns

a location or claims he owns a location' ?

A Well, he leaves his anchors out there and his cables

on and he fishes his cables tnree, four years. He

fishes it every year.

Locations never change, unless a man buys somebody

else's location; is that it?
A You can't buy a location. Never could.

All right.

Going back to the early years, zrom lg39 to '45,

say, until the en, d. of the Second World. War,
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A All right.
-- (continuing) was there any kind of' shif'ting around

'oz locations, people saying, "I want to change; I want,

a locat:ion over here?"

A Well, peopl'e have signif*ied a desire in the past, throu

this procedure that I have outlined with the union,

that this water is not being used, nobody is fishing
there; I would, like to build a set of boats this winte

and f'ish there.
10 9 Oh, you' re saying the filing was only if' there was

a vacan't location?

12 A Yes.

13 g Well, once a location was occupied it belonged to

15

that, individual f'or as long as he wanted it; is that

right?
16 A We all try to f*ish that same spot consecutively every

year. I know I do.
18 Q Well, 1'm talking about rules or understood principles
19

20

or agreements or ethics, or whatever you want; to call
it, in 1940 let's say'.

21 A All. right.
22 Q, Are these locations numbered?

23 A Ifo.

24 Q, Are the rows numbered. ?

25 A Only by reference in local language -- Row l, .How 2,

-29-



Bow &, aov 4.
2 0, Mell, so they are numbered by common custom'?

A Yes. To prevent anarchy in the industry.

5,

12

13

15

16

17

411 right.
That's a good vay to put; it, to prevent anarchy

in the industry the rows are numbered.

Are tbe positions in e

No, only by local ref'erence

ach row numbered. ?

Mat kind. of. local ref'ererce is that"? Tell me,

please.

t;here, and I know I can go out and, pick up my

cables and book on my 'boats and fish that same spot.
All right.

In ninet, een -- when dicL you f'irst put your cwn

boacs out, '? In 1940?

Yes,

A 'Veil, I have my landmarks, I knov my anchors are

1a
Q, All right.

29

In 1940 hov cLid you get a location'? You didn' t,

have any anchors out. of your ovn bef'ore that.
Ob, 1940. Ny f'irst boats that I built myself vas

1942.

C?, All right.
Let's take 1942. How did you get them on a

location' ?
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A I was already using a location.
Who did it belong to?
I bought a set of. boats and a net, anchors, evexything

in 194Q f'rom Nr. Collett, C-o-l-l-e-t-t, and I
built bettex boats, replaced the old boats.
So when you built your better boats, you put them on

Col Lett ' s locatio'c'9

He had assigned w'natever interest he had to.me. Ko

money changed. hands in xegard to locations ever.
M'e agreed. that-" you take my boats. Of' course, he wasn'

interested. where I f'ished.

Did you pay'him f'ox his boats' ?

A Oh, yes.

Sow much did you pay him?

A Three hundred and flf'ty dollars for the boats, net,
anchoxs, and ai3. equipment —a skiff' and. oars, work

ski f'f

All right.
And then you went and built your own boats any-

Later on. I replaced the boats two years later because

those were old and. deci"epit, and unsaf'e.
23

Now, since 1942 when you. acquired Collett's boats

have you continued to fish the same position that
Collett did'?
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A Only -- yeah. I f'isbed it until 1955. I solo, my

boats and anchors and everything to another fellow.

And then what did you do'? Did you get out of the

reef' net fishery altogether?

A Ho. No. I kept, like today I have one set of'

reer net, and I kept that. I still have it; still
f'isb it, myself'. Operate it and. fish it myself'.

Well, my question was, did you keep Collett's sitesy

What do you call these, locations or positions or
what among the re fnetters -- what terminology?

A Locations, positions, yes.

All right. '

I asked you if' you kept, Collett's positions f'rom

tbe time you bought it f'rom him in 1942 to the present

time, and you. said. , no, in 1954 you sold them, you

sold, his, equipment -- you. sold. your. own equipment--

A Yes.

(continuing) which was located on the same positions

A But I didn't buy tbe site f'rom him.

Well, I know you' ve said that.
A I never bought a site.

Well, I'm asking you if' you changed positions at all,
and you said, yes, . you dici in 1954; is that right'?

A I sold the boats and. anchors and equipment to another
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fel:Low and he is fishing in the same place today.

At the same place that Collett fished. back in 1942 and
0

you fished in 1942 to 1954*?

A Bight.

And you moved to;3 different position' ?

let's see. I moved up in Bow. 9 in 1949, or I set a

gear up there, and, several others did

In Bcv 92

A Yes.

k'ould that be the' row furthest to the south?

A Cable crossing, yes.

And when you. set chat boat up in that spot vas anybody

there; had. anybody been there that season or the

previous season?

None.

Q, It was o&en water'?-

A Absolutely.

All right.
Are you stil:L occupying that positiony

A I sold. the equipment that I set up there to fish that

position. Sold that -- let's see -- six years ago.

All right.
What position. do you have nowt

A Bow 2. About in Che middle of Bov 2, about the center

of Bov 2.



1 g, All right.
Now, that's not Collett's position, is it?

A No, no. That vas Gaskill's.

5 A A fellov by tbe name of Gaskill, G-a-s-k-i-1-1

Q, All right.
When did. you get that, position?

A 1945.
9 9, Hov did you get i.t?

10
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A I bought his boats and anchors and ecLuipment and

continued to fish the same place he bad.

All right.

Nov, if you were to tell me all tbe positions

you have fishecL f'rom the time you began in '42, „':ust

go down tbe li.st and tell me vhat they are. You,

IJstarted out in Collett's position. hat vas in Bow--

A Tvo.

(continuing) Bow 2, and. then the next one you got

. was Bov„--
A,Rov 9.

(continuing) Bow 9?

A .. -Yes,

Q Tbe next one vas what, in tbe orcLer in which you got

them?

A Ob. In 1945 I got the Gaskill gear.



Q And. this is Bow 1'?

And. Chen -- Bov 2, --

6

A -- (continuing) snd then in 1949 I started. Bov 9 by

fishing a certain spot up there with my boats and

anchors.

13

Q Did you post some kind of notice' ?"

A I filed an intent, a request, that asked, if anybody

had. any objection to me setting up there. Nobody

objected, so first come, first s'e'rved again.
So you have over the years only occupied three

sites; is that right'?

A I had, one in Bov 2 that I sold —or Bow 1 Chat" I
sold.

17

18
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25

When did. you buy it, when did. you sell it'?
A I opeiated my boats and. anchor, boats and equipment,

from l955 until 1969 -- could be 1970 -- in Bov I.
I bought the boats and. equipment from a man by the

name of Unick who had. fished on that same site, same

location.
Do ye@presently hold. a bottom land's lease from the
State of Vashington? Any kind of lease of tideland. s

or bottom lands from the State of Vashington?

Ho. I only, I only have my own home on the beach at
Lumrai island. .
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Q. Ko, I'm talking about the land that your anchors are

setti. ng on,

Oh, no.

Q -- (continuing) submerged lands.

A The State, the Si'ate vouldn't, vouldn't even li.sten

to us having anything like that. I do not.

Q, Okay.

And I take .i,t Chat the associ.ation does not and.

no member of' the association leases his anchor

positions Mom the State of' Vashington~

A Absolutely not. It vould be illegal.
All right;.

Nov, you vere telling me about these disagree-

ments and. hov they vould come bef'ore a mediation

committee and the mediation 'committee vould. call the

guy in and. ask him, a typical kind. of situation, "Do

you have your anchor line over Che other guy's anchor

line' ?" and. the guy says, "Veil, maybe I do, " and the

committee vould. say, "Veil, that's a no-no; you

shouldn't do Chat, take your line off'. " Is Chat

typical of' the kind. of' problems Chat, came up2

A Yes, it is.
Q, Veil, iZ a guy' knev it, vas a no-no, Chat he vasn~t

supposed Co do it, vhy vould it even be vorth his time

to go and. argue it bef'ore a committee?
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2

Because it, appeared to me when he vas talking bef'ore

tbe comm1ttee he. said. be didn't want to move it if
he just didn't have to only as a last, resort.
I see.

bhybe the other fellow would move t;hem or something.

Well, wasn't there a question as to vbose anchor line

ought to move?

Yes. And then the fishermen in the area vould hold a

10

12

meeting and. decide wbo was right;.

All right.
On what, principle did you make that decision?

Just a gentlemen's agreement all the way around.

Well, now, let's say you' ve got two lines crossing,

15

17

19
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Yes.

(continuing) and somebody is going to have to back

off. Hov did. the committee decide who backs off?

Well, they couldn' t, force him to but, they would certai

ly recommend that he had done somethiq, wrong and shou

correct it. Generally he did.

Well, was this also first come, first served; that
' is, wh'o'ever put his line dovn first had a right, to

have it thee and not have it crossed by somebody

else' ?
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Was that the principle you used. tn find. out vho p t
his line down first' ?
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You mean -- hov do you mean'?

Mell, if you say that when the lines are czossed. the

committee is faced with the problem of trying to decid

vho ought to back ozf, veil, in maki. ng that decision

what principle guides you'?

Ethics, gentlemen's agreement.

Q All right.
Veil, let's say you and I have got our lines

czossed. and I say, "You' re over on my side, " and, you

say, "Ro, I'm not; you' re over on my side. " Now

that ve're arguing to this committee over heze, hov

does the committee supposed to decide vho is in the

right' ?

Mell, I think I have known, seen instances where the

committee membezs vent out and made an investigation

at lov tide, picked the tvo cables up and seen who

vas czossing and vho vas in the wrong.

Well, hov do you know vho's in the wrong? The

lines czossed; they'ze in an "X" (illustrating).
Well, the guy that-put it there last.
Oh, I.'see. The top line has to back off?



All right.
2 A He should, if he's ethical.
3 g All right.

A That would. be the decision.

7

9

10

Q. Okay.

Nov, do you. have any idea, any knowledge from

hearsay or otberwi. se, as to whether the reefnettexs
have always used this system of buying locations, or
buying the boats that vere on locations; has thexe

evex' been any other method. used' ?

A Noae that 1 knov.

12, Q Do you knov hov--
13 A They do not buy locations.

All right.
15

17

18

26

You' ve said that they do not buy locations, they
buy--

Boats and, equipment.

(continuing) boats and equipment, .
Well, hov is it; established then that when you

bought a man's boat that, you' ll have a .right to go

'back to that same place next, year'?

A .A gentlemen's agreement among tbe fishermen in the

area recognise that that, man has used. it.
Have you ever had a case vhere a person came out with

a boat and. vouldn"t abide by the gentlemen's agreement'?



11st to my recollection, no

Has there ever been a case where a person who is not

a member of the Beefnetters Association and wanted

12
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to go out there and. reefnet, with a boat~

There has been lots of people come out there that were

not. In fact, before I vas a member of the unicn or

the association I said I would like to fish up there

because nobody i.s fi.shing there. Lots of non-members,

because we -- everybody agreed that ve could. best

regulate or get along among ourselves if we all
belonged to the same church.

Q, What church was t,hat2

Well, the union or the association.

Q. Oh. I see.
1ou agreed it would be best if everybody was in

the same organizs, tion2

A And everybody seemed. to agree with us, and they sought

membership. They really sought membership in it.
We vere glad to welcome them as members.

Glad to welcome who2 Anybody that wanted to be'?

Anybody that wanted to be a member that owned a reef-

net gear or was even a reefnet fisherman before the

ovnexs and the union were separated.

Nov, if a Lummi [ndian decided he wanted to go out

on your reefnet grounds and he didn't belong to the



' association, vould there be any diff'iculty if' he

vent out there with his reefnet boat'?
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He could &ish any place he wanted to as long as

nobody else vas using it, .
Well, what' estab:Lishes that somebody else is using itf
the phyisical presence of' the boat out there'?

I don'0 really la1ow how to answer that one except

everybody recognizes that it is just ethical that

I voula. go out there and continually fish t'hat same

spot every year.

Yell, let's say you got. a hundred and f'ifty non-Indian

f'ishermen right nov,

All right.

(continuing) that are reefnetiing out there at
Legoe Bay, or Lummi Island. . Not a single Lummi owns

a boat out there. If next year a Lummi was t;o buy

a set; of boats and say, "I'm going out there to reef-.

net and I want to go out right there in Rov 2, the

fourth boat, from shore, ' and he vent, out there, toved

hi" boats out there and started. to run his lines dovn,

would he have any dif'f'iculty?

I don't lmow.

Well, he vouldn't be part; of' the gentlemen's agreement

would he'?

I don't '@now what his ideas would be in that; case.
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All I know is that at Village Point, where' Indian

reef nets vere historically, that water is absolutely

vacant. They could still fish there and ve'd. help

them set their getup'.

Why is that water vacant'?

A I don't know. Nobody chooses to fish there at

present;

Well, I take it fishermen are in the business to make

money. If it were possible to ma'ke money fishing

there, vouldn't there be any vhite fishermen fishing

there nov'?

A I don'0 know. It costs money to build. boats and set

gear. It costs thousand nov vhere it was hundreds

bef ore.
Point Roberts, there is nobody fishing at Point

Roberts vith a reef net.

Cherry Point there is nobody fishing with a

ree" net.
There might be one at, Point Roberts, but he told

me two years ago thatwas his last year.

Is:that because--

A Because he went gillnetting. That's the vay the

Indians, we' ve seen the Indians get more steady

employment. Voluntarily, I don'0 know, they said, "Ko,

I cannot come back any more. I bad crev members that

-42-
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fishecl vith me ysars and years. One of' them is on the

Tribal Council.

5

6

9
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Who is that?

Harl Thomas.

And you' re saying that

1! He vent longshoring.

I take it there was a f'inancial reason for that".

Just a 'matter of' e'cqnomics.

All right.
A He had a big family. They sought steady employment.

11 Q. All right.

12

14

15

16

17

18

19

Nov let's get back to this Village Point. You

say that Village Point is completely unoccupied. nov.

%hen vas the last time there vere any reef'net

boats there?

A I don'0 know. Let's see. Veil, I' knov of' some that

vas there in 1898 bef'ore the traps came. The traps

didn't come uni. l 1899.
Hov do you know that'?

2o A Historical record, s.
21, Q When the traps came the Lummis abandoned their reef'

hets there?

23 A I don't know whether they did or not. I vasn't there.
24

25

Veil, you did say that you knew something about the

historical record, s; that, they vere there until the
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traps came

I d.on't know why they didn 't. f'ish there any more.

Rll right.

But, at, any rats, the Lummis stopped f'ishing at
Village Point after 1898; is that it;?

R No, I fished with lots of Indians Chat were crew
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I'm talking about Village Point sites.
R There has been people f'ished there off' and. on. White

people, non-Indians.

Wel:L, getting back to about ths third question back,
-it' was, hov Ibng 'has it been since you have seen any

reefnet boats at the Village Point site'?
: R I don't know. Someone else would have to answer that

Nore than a- couple of years' ?

R Oh, yes. There's one vs call -- there's one fis1 ed

the e in about three years ago ve called Rov Zero.

That's about a hundred. feet, right in the hook on

Vil:Lags Point right next, to shore. In fact, his
anchor is in about 18 or 20 feet, of' vater at high

tide.

Q, Veil, you' re not talking about Village Point, you. 're
talking--

R Yeah, I am.
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Q Oh. Ycu said Bov, Zero vas a hundred. f'eet north of'

Village Pointi that 's what you mean by tbe Village

Point line?

Yes.

Q Okay.

So there was'. one boat that did, fish there'?

Yes.

And about how many years back?

Oh, two, three years ago.

All right.

5owp

It, was a non-Indian. He had. a license from the

State, a f'ellov by the name of Harold Zldred, E-I-d-r

O .Nov, Nr. Brown, are you saying that the. Village Point

location is gast -as good as any other location when

the reefnet boats are oui ?

A I don't know. ' I haven't tried it, there. I haven't

20

21

22

! 23

tried- t'o fish there; not interested in it. I' ve got

enough where I am„ if' I. take care of it' and fish it
consecutively each year.

Q So you don. 't know, If it turned out, however, ii1at

there vere no zisb there or it vas a very poor place

to try to get fi.sb after everybody else bad had. a crac

at them, that, vould explain why there wasn't anybody
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there?

A 2Io, it wouldn' t.
What does--

A W'e have purse seinezs by the hundred fishing right, in

front of us all opeh season, ve have hundredsof

gillnetters fishing in frowst of' us all the vay f'rom

Juan de z ucia to Point Roberts, and ve still try to

catch f'ish.

Q And, of' a hundred and fifty fishermen nobody has shova

any interest in moving into Rov Zero except one

fellov and. be abandoned it tvo years ago'?

U A Veil, he didn' t, fish it one yeaz I knov. There' s

13

14

I 5

19

only -- nov, vhen you' re talking about a huad. red. and

fifty-nine fisherztIen, are you talking about crew

membezs ancl all'?

W'ell,

A You'd have to if you used that; figure, a hundred. and.

f'if't y-aine.

Q Hov many boat ovners, then; hov many boats, sets of'

21

23

24

A Sets of boats, about f'orty.

:, All z'ight.

Then out of fort;y sets of boats nobody bas shown ny

3atezest in permanently setting up in Rov Zezo yeaz

in and. yeaz' out'?
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A Well, they' ve fished it off. and, on. Maybe they

set, it, on a peak salmon year, which is the odd. —

numbered, year.

Q. But what you did say, then, was;. that that; position is
available for Lummi Indians if they wanted to come int

the reefnet fi.shery'?

Yes.

Hov about Bov 2 or Bov 9?
1 don't know. I'd have to -- I don't know.

10

ll

12

13

You'd have to vhat?

1 d.on't, know.

q Wall, bow about, being candid and saying that, in fact,
they couldn!t fish in Bov 2 o'r Bov 9 unless they bought

somebody's boat?

15 A They never did fish there in history.
16 Q Well, I'm not talking -- you never fished there in

history either, did you'?

iso.

19

20

22
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25

So you got there by buying somebody's equipment; isn' t
that what you told. me'?

Bight.

So if a Lummi wanted to get there tbe way you got

there he'd have t;o buy somebody's equipment' ?

If he could find. somebody that; had equipment for sale

that would. 'be one vay he could find out.
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12

13

15

Q You mean that's not, often the case'?
Mell, nobody has asked me if' mine's for sale.
Have you knownof any sales? Have there been any

sales last year or this year?

Up in Bow 9 a man. .by the name of' Pauley bought Mr.

Bandall's gear, and Chat gear I used to own.

How much did he pay f'or Bandall's gear'?

I have no idea; .'Probably in the neighborhood of
f'our or f'ive thousand dollars. He's built new boats
since then. Him and .his son built new boats this
winter.

How much did you s ell your locations f'or in what was

it -- Bow o'?

I have never sold a location. I don't have a right

17

19

26

21

22

24

Q, How do you. know you don't have a 1"ight toy

Mell, that water out there I don't think belongs

to anyone unless you use it
Q. Have you ever, have you or the association, ever

tried. to get a legal opinion from a lawyer as to
some way you could stake a claim on a site' ?

Not that, I know of.
You have never had a legal opinion f'rom anybody,

including the Attorney General' ?

Noae that I know of. Ve gust buy a license and. Chen



ve pic'k out a place to fish. Just like a purse seinex

makes his set,

4

5
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12

13
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Q All right.
Let's go back, then, when you sold your boats

0hat; vere then located in Rov 2,

All right.

(continuing) hov much did you. get for them?

You mean the Collett, set inside?

Yes.

A Tn the neighboxhood of thirty-five hundred dollars.

Tbev vere good. boats and. a nylon net, .
Q Have there been shy sales of reefnet equipment above or

in an amount larger than five thousand that, you' ve

ever heard. of?

I don't know.

Well, the question was have you ever beard of such

amounts passing, changing hands?

I don't know hov to ansver that except the amounts

are decided. bet;veen the purchaser and the sellex'.

Q Well, 1 think you, 're not being--
They' re px*etty, they' re pretty cagey about how much the

25

Oh, 1 see. All right.

Nov, are you telling me that you have never heard.

any xumor or gossip about a sale of reefnet equipment
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in an amount over five thousand?

A Gh, yes. Milt Jensen at Point Roberts. I don't know,

be must have been a very unexperienced person because

he agreed to pay fifty thousand. dollars for ths

Largaud site in ths kelp bed. s at, Point Roberts, but

he later -- he built boats and. sst tbe gear and

fished thsxe that summer. He replaced Largaud. 's old

boats that, he bought, and I think be paid three or

..ive thousand. dollars down -- now, this is what he

told me himself -- be forfeited that money, took his

boats back and cancelled the deal, so there waa never

a reef nst paid for in the amount of fifty thousand.

dollars, I can assure you of that.

All right.

Again you' re not answering the question. The

question was have you heard of any such amounts g eater

than five thousand?

A Yes, seven thousand.

Q„'You have?

A Yss.

Mhsn was that transaction supposed to have occurred?

1965, along 1h ere„1965;1968, maybe.

How many boats? How many sets?

A Just one set.
I sse.



'I 4 That's the highest I' ve ever beard,

.All right.
3 -- (continuing) aotually

What's the most rrscent sale you' ve heard about' ?

I pcs t recitecL. the Pauley.

Pauley was the most reoent one' ?

Yes.

And that was thirty-five bundrecL'?

I don't know. what amount he paid to Nr. Bandall.

It was in tbe neighborhood of thirty-five hundred

and be--
12 4 And who was the man that bought the equipment?

13 A Pauley, Balph Pau. Ley.

I4 g Does he live. . here in Belllngham'?

Res.

P-o-1-1-e-y'?

A Yes.

Okay.

And be paid .Mr. Bandall--

I say in tbe neighborhood of thirty-five hundred

dol'* ars.

23

What s Bandall's first name?

Charles.

And where does he live' ?

Bellingham.



1 0 Okay. All right. -

2 A These are seasonal people. Some of them are school

teachers and like that. 'Fishing season zits in good.

The purse seiners" cfouldn't operate without the school

teachers and the school kids.

When you have to buy a new net, what does that usually

8 A . Oh, around four hundred dollars and. then I make the
-net up myself R:at's nylon.

IO g All riQt.
:And then I. understand these 'boats have some kind

12

18

of power equipment, a power winch or power reel' ?

A Yes

hat pulls the net, in' ?

A Uh-huh.

Q, Are these m mmercially purchased. or do you build,

them yourself' ?

A Build. them ourselves.

20

2'1

And. what does one of those cost?
Oh, each winch costs around five hundred dollars and

there's three to four of those winches on each set of'

boats.

And are the boats themselves sold commercially?

That is, can you go out and. buy a reefnet boat somewher

in a 'boatyardy

-52-
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reefnetting, and add them all up and divide them by

five, vhat would you. come up with?

Possibly sixty-fg ve hundred. or seven thousand after
all. expenses and taxes are paid -- licenses. and so

forth.

Q Now, that's the owner's share?

Yeah.

Is there another share for the boat?

A No, that would be his total take, including the boat' s

share

I see.
And ordinarily hov many crewmen does he spl' t '

with?

15

A Three besides himself.

So it's a four-man. crew?

Pour-man crew

How much does' -- in a season where the owner takes out

seven thousand", -how much does the boat puller take?
19 A ' Oh, probably twenty-two hundred. or something like
20 that, tventy-three hundred

And. that's a season that commences around June 26th?

That is only this year. There's a Stuart run th's

year we' re going to fish four days on, tvo days one

veek and two days the next week. Geherally the season

starts after the middle of July.



A No. You generally order it made to your specifications,

if you buy it that way. Nost of us build our own.

I take it it's not .such a difficult thing that a

skilled man can't build one?

A Right. A do-it-yourselfer can do it himself. Ve

have always.

Q, All right.
If you were to go out and give the specs to a

boatyard and. have one built, do you have any idea what

would run?

Mow'? Well, Nr. Schuler can answer that one later on.
f'

I. den't know. Around two to three thousand. dollars
P

each boat. That would be around six thousand dollars

for a set of boats. That's before you make any

anchors or buy any cable.

Yes. ,All right

Now, about how much money can a skillful

experienced reef net operator expect to take from

his share and the boat's share in an average season'?

A Oh, it varies so it would be hard. I can only cite

my .own. You mean on an average season'?

Average season.

A Not the bonanza year like the Adams River sockeye

run next year?

lf you were to take a 5-year period, five years of



reef'netting, and add them all up and divide them by

five, what would you come up with'?

Possibly sixty-five hundred or seven thousand after
all expenses and taxes are paid -- licenses and so

forth.

Now, that's the owner's share?

A Yeah.

Is there another share for the boat?

10

A No, that would be his total take, including the boat' s

share.

I see.

12 And ordinarily how many crewmen does he split
13 with'?
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16

17

18

19

20

21

22

24

25

A Three besides himself.

So it's a f'our-man crew?

Four-man crew.

Q. How much does -- in a season where the owner takes out

seven thousand, how much does the boat puller take?

Oh, probably twenty-two hundred or something like
that, twenty-three hundred.

Q And that's a season that commences around June 26th?

That is only this year. There's a Stuart run this

year we' re going to f'ish f'our days on, two days one

week and two days the next week. Generally the season

starts after the middle of' July.



rom mid-July until when?

On a straight sockeye year, which is the even-numbered

year, the season would be over by the first of

Septembez, or the 10th of September at the very latest
5

Q, I see. All right.
Vill you describe the gear which reefnetters are

using to catch fish'? Describe reefnet gear to me

now.
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3Z5,

Veil, ~foot boats, oz barge scow type, that have a

lot oz beam, . Cen-foot beam. The wooden boats are all
built out of straight grain cedar. The scows are .

built out of very high grade cedar lumber, like car

decking or planking.

Theze are some of the reef net boats, scows, that,

have styrofoam iz1 the bottom for flotation; some of th m

are watertight.

The reason these beamy 'boats are being built in

preference over the little things that we used. Co try

to z"ish out of, that would, tip over in a hard. tide,
the trend and desire, of couzse, i.s for safety and.

ability to cope with the swift tide, the velocity.

Veil, .Ches'e winches that have been referred, to

are -- well, T. can cite mine and they'z'e faiily typical
--. a Xodel A tz'ansmission in the Cwo head wincbes,

and rigged up, shafted into a flywheel or a spzocket
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6

7

-- two sprockets, a small one and a large one -- that

makes the power, reduction in-. power. Then you have

the reduction of power in the transmission i.tself -- low

high and. second -- in order to cope with the terrific
velocity of tide out there; especially at Lummi. Point

Roberts you don't have the velocity to contend with. .
Lopez and Zceberg you' don't have the velccity.

8 Qadi Please try to confine yourself to the straightforward.

description of equipment.

1p A ~511 right.
You have an outboard motor and a work skiff to

'13
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come and go from the beach to your gear. Generally a

15-foot small square-ended. work skiff for buoyancy.

Thirty-horse motor, outboard motor. Numerous batteries.
Probably each gear owner for each gear hasabout eight,

or nine hundred dollars worth of batteries. He has one

set charging on the beach while he's using the other set

And replaceables. Sometimes a battery blows up.

The chain drive, geared winches, skiff, outboard

motor, two reefnet boats that are up to 10-feet beam.

The average is seven feet. The boat is seven feet and

the scow the average is eight or ten.

0 "~hen you say the boats and the scows, do you mean in the

set there's a diff srence in the beam of the two boats?

25 A Yes.



Using one to dump the fish and the other--
No. Mo. The difference betveen -- I know I'm

ambiguous -- the. scovs are a matter of' preference

of the gear owner, what. type of' 'boats he cares to

build. or use.

The boats vhich I have, they are boats. I have

never used scovs.

'lO

12

13

2nd hov do .you define the difference between a boat

and a scow'?

One is built like a boat and the other one is built
like a scow. The scov is flat and beamy. . Plat„
shallow-draf'ted. and beamy. And. the boat is not quite

as beamy, only it's more buoyant and vill ride the

tide better.
15

'l7

(Short recess at request of' court

repor»er. )

19

20

BY 5lLL. ZIOHTZ:

All right.
You were in .the process of' describing your gear.

Yes.

Q And I thinkyou vere describing the boat and the

accessorv equipment aboard the boat, you have finished

describing the two boats, you have described the skiff*



the outboard motor, the winches, the reduction gear;
C''

you' ve deacribed 'the dif'xerence between a scow' and a

boat. .-Is there anything more that you have lef't out?

I mentioned the co'st of' the batteries.
And the batteries.

A They' re special built heavy duty maxine. Ve have them

custom-777ade hexe in Bellingham.

All right.
A You have twenty-xour volts run through these chain

dx'ive geared winches on each winch.

M en you f'irst began in '7!I,
12 A Yes

13

75

76

77

777

23

(continuing) were they using the same batteries' ?

A Oh, no.

'blbat were they using?

A Ve had an old car. drum with a--
Wba1 's a car drum~

A It ' a hand-made, 'hand-operated winch.

I see. All right.

Mow, getting .back to the gear now in use, what

else is .thex'e that you haven't covered. in the way of'

boats and, accessories r How about the towery

Ve used to build:Lt out of wood and xxow 'most ox us

build it out of y:Lpe.

Q How tall is the towery
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R Tvelve, fourteen feet, . Your head is that high from

the deCk. There"s another four feet cLovn to the

'water. Sixteen 'feet.

10

12

15

16

18

19

20

21

All right.
Mov will. you please describe the anchors and the

methods by vhich the boats'are anchorecL?

Veil, .the'anchors are made on the beach by band or

readymlx clumped Lnto forms. They are generally about,

eight tons each. — Takes two of those for each se.t of

gear. Then there are the tvo side anchors or tvo

breast anchors that weigh about, three or four tons

each.

Excuse me, Nr. Brown. What name is given to the tvo

8-ton anchors'?

Head anchors.

Head anchors?

A Uh-huh.

AncL then you calL the LL-ton anchors breast anchors?

A Uh-huh.

And what posit loncare they placed in with respect to th

boat?

24

A IbKlediately out to the side and to the rear of the

boats to keep ths ebb tide from turning you inside

out.

All right.



Are there any other anchors?

No.

All .right.

And what kind of' line Ts used to tie to the ancho

from the boat'?
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A Do you=want to go-f'rom the anchor up to the head

buoy?:

All right.
You tell. me

A That s three qua. ter steel cable.

And that runs. f'rom the anchor up to a buoy?

Yes. It's a Coast Guard. metal can buoy or a log. Your

buoy line or cork line is attached to that and. runs

two hundred f'eet back to the boat, each boat, to make

thistzough (illustrating).
A V shape' ?

Some&ihat, V shape. There's two hundred f'eet .out in

front between the two head. buoys and.
' sixty f'eet betwee

the boats. The net itself' is iif'ty to f'ifty-f'ive,

i'eet across,

Mell, let me get--
A -- (continuing) in length.

Q, -- (continuing) these dimensions straight.

There are two head anchozs'?

A Un-huh.



Q Which serve to hold the buoy in place' ?

2 2 To hold you into the tide, yes.

And your boat is no't tied. directly to the anchor but

it's tied to the buoy'?

Bight.

And what is the purpose of' doing that rather than. tyin

to the anchor" ?

F11, it's part of' the placement of' your boat in the

10

12

.13

l7

right -- in relation to the tide. . You' re heading

into the f'looding tide; you only f'ish the flooding

tide
Yes. .

Yell, what I"m getting at is why don'0 you

simply have a line that goes down to -your anchor". Is
it your convenience so you don't have to--
Oh, I see what you mean. It's part of our lead, leads,

I see.

A -- (continuing) back to the boat and into this 50-f'oot

souare net.

22

Okay.

Mow, will you describe how the net is riggec. with

respect to the boats and the bottom'?

Flat in .f'ront„ f'lat apron in f'rant, and a bunted back

end (illustrating).
All right.
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And bow about your leacLs'? Where are they rigged

with respect to the boats and the anchors' ?

Tbe boats are here (illustrating), the beacL buoys are

out bere (illustrating), and. two hundred feet leads

back to the boat (illustrating). The buoy line,
lead line, cork lines, side lines. Mell, the side liri s

are quarter-inch rope.
' Where do tbe side lines lead to?

A Between tbe net line and, tbe buoy line.

Q And. they run vertically, up and. down' ?

A Yes.

What function do they serve' ?

A Tnat's your lead, part of your leads.
'This is what. funnels the fish into the net'?

A It's the side;" yes, sicLe of the lead.

X, see.
Do they have any kind of artificial lure or

anything like that along them'?

No lures.

Q Qr I don't mean lure, but anything attached to them?

Just straight rope up and down' ?

Grass. Grass or a. piece of plastic. Me all use a

piece of plastic now.

Now, these side lines, - you say, run vertically up and,

down; is that right'?



Yes„
2 Q, You also have lin s that run horizontally?
3 A Floor lines.

Ploor lines. And do they also have pieces of plastic
fastened to them?

6 A Bight.

Ho~, once your rigging is in place, that is, theme

9

floor lines and your leads, do you leave them there

all season?

10 A yes.

And the only thing that's movable is your net?
12 A Yes. It's detached at the end oi the flood tide
13

17

'la

19

24

2$

each clay and, placed in the boat, or all during closed

season.

Do you have any lmovledge as to vhat resemblance your

gear bears to the gear originally used by the Lupi
Indians?

Oh, ,
there's similarities.

Are there differences?

oh:; yes;

What are those differences?

A Veil, according to all the history I can read, t? e

Indians vere afraid, of velocity and. they protected.

themselves bv detaching the gear and running around

into the bays. 'M'e don't have to do that because ve



built these 8-ton anchors to hold. us .into that tide

whether it's clo:ed. season or open season, . and our

boats remain attached. to our gear all durirg the

season.

5 g Would you mind e~~laining to me what you meant by

12
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saying the Indians vere afraid of the tides or the

velocity and they would. run into the hays' ?

Gh. I vas reading your antbro--
MR. MBA: Anthropological report.

(continuing) anthropological report, and I have read

a lot of history on it myself, where they detached

their boats from their leads. Some places, they', took

anchors, leads, boats and all ancL ran around tbe

point when the tide started running real hard, for
safety and they weren'0 -- didn'0 have heavy anchors.

In other words, then, one difference you' re pointing

to is the fact that today you' re capable of .dropping

a very large heavy anchor sufficient in weight to hold

your boat in pos:Ltion regardless of the strength of th

'tlde2

Whereas tbe Indians didn't have that heavy an anchor

avails'ble to the1s'?

Well, I dori't know if it, vas available or not.
1

But they didn'0 use it, anyway' ?



1 A No.

2 0 All right.
What other differences are you aware of between

your present gear and the gear that; vas usecl by tbe

Lummis '?

6 A Well, 1 mentioned the height of the tover.

No, I don't 'believe you did. You mentioned, your

present 'height is fifteen feet from the deck.

9 A Yes.

10 q To the head. of the. observer.

11 A Yes.

12 Q. All right.
13 Nov, hov d,oe: that, dirfer from tbe Lummis'?

14 A Well, the historical cLeshription and, records that I
have read and. discussed with tbe Indians vho fisbecL

17

.with me over the years, they said they just stoocL on tb

bov or tbe boat arid, lookecL in the vater.
18 g I see.
19

20

If you vere to do that today would, you have

difficulty in seeing the fish'?

21 A Sure woulcL.

Q Wby is that? Why is it better to stand fifteen feet

above the water'?

25

Well, it~s like climbing a tree and looking clown into a

bole in tbe river and you. can see tbe bottom. You
a.=



aren't looking into the sun.

Ve use Polaroid glasses to cut the glare--
I see.
-- (continuing) of the sun on the water.

You mentioned that you' ve consulted, certain historical

records and books and documents. 'Can you recall any

such records or books or documents'
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Stern. I think you have it in your report. That' s

the main one.

Do you disagree with Barbara lan@'. s description of the

method oy which the Lummis fished. '?

Oh, no. I have no reason to disagree, not, knowing--

I see.

(continuing) a:cy of the particulars.

Q All right.
%mt other differences do you know between modern

gear and the gear that the Lumps used. '?

Yz . Kinley mentioned that you' re using nylon

webbing instead of

Cotton.

-- (continuing) cottony

Or bark.

Or oark.

Wood fibers.
And you' re using power gear instead of muscle power

-66-



to pull the nets'?

Mell", ve still pull the net, by hand. . Ne lift it by

electric .pover

All right.

A -- (continuing) or hand winches.

All right.

Any other dif'ferences'?

A Not that I can recall.
Mell, I vould suppose tbe Lummis didn't have these

plastic strips that are strung f'rom the--
The grass and the plast;ic strips are one and. the same

'12

13

20

purpose.

To simulate the ri.sing of the f'loor of' tbe bay?

A 'des.

All right;.

1Vov, bov many sets of boats did you own at t;he

maximum at, any given time' ?

Four.

Four?

A lJh-buh.

As far as you lmow vbat is tbe largest number of boats

owned, by a single person within the association?

Three. Three sets.
So at one time you were the largest, single operat;or'?

Nell, I don'0 know. There might have been somebody tba



owned. more.
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Q, I see.

A I vas a gambler. and. Cried. . Some of them didn'0 pan

out and. I had to sell them, get rid. of them.

Q All right.

Nov, you obtain a reef net license from the

Mate Fisheries Department; is that right' ?

Yes.

Every memoer of the association, every opexaterwho

is a non-Indian, has a license?

A Yes.

Is there any restriction--
A That's the lav.

Q,
-- (continuing) on vho can get a license as far as

you know'?

A None. None.

Q Anybody in the State of Vashington can go and get a

reef net license" ?

A Y'es. To fish in the waters of Puget Sound.

All right.
Is it your position that your license combined

with your membership in the association gives you. a

right to go to a particular site'?

A Ny license has nothing to do with it. I choose where

I want to fish.



all kinds of arguments like 1 told. you about crossed.

cable and t;ime consumed trying to iron out d.isagreement

between members.

Q, Isn't it a fact, :Mr. Brown, that everyone considers

they have got a fixed:. location which is theirs and.

they have a right to it, ?

A Only by gentlemen's agreement among ourselves.

Mo, that means as long as nobody makes trouble?

"A Thai's conjecture. =

.Well, have you-ever gone io court about it?
Mever.
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Mo member has ever gone to court about it?
A Mot- that I know of.

Any member, . ever consult an attorney that you know of"?

A Mot that I .know of. I' ve never had to.
1 see

Mow, how does one become a member of the Reef-

netters Association?

A Well, let's say that Mr. Kinley or Mr. Finkbonner, who

I' ve known since we was kid. s, came out, there and, said,
"I'm going to build a set of boats this year, "--
now, , this is as close as I can get, Mr. Ziontz, and

that, goes for any non-Indian -- and he says, "Who is
the president of your association; I would. like to

file a notice with him that I intend to come out, and.



So then he files his application for a site and then

what happens?

He just files his request and intent, and then he come

out there and he sets his gear, and then if he wants

to become a member oz our association, we would

welcome him.

Q. Oh, you mean you don't have to be a member to go out

there?

10

No. Oh, never have had. Non-members set gear any

place they want to and then many of them come and

request membership in our association.
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Q If a person chooses not to become a member of' the

association and chooses not to be a gentleman and

simply went out on the site and dropped his own

anchors, what would the association do?

The association wouldn't have much to do about it.
I don' t, I don' t, know what would happen. I have no

idea. I don'0 think anybody is that, unethical.

Q, Well, at the present time the lo ations produce si-

or seven thousand dollars a year for somebody who has

got the gear and wants to work it, or more, and

regardless of how you choose to characterize it,
you have told me that you go out, to the same location

year after year and nobody will bother you, so that

there is a recognition that, you have a right to that



3

4

10

12

13

15

16

18

19

20

21

22

24

25

fish there. " We say, "Fine. You' re the first one

that has signified your desire to fish there. " All

righbq

Pish vhere?

Wherever Chat, --
You mean he vould have to file a notice not t;bat he jus

intends to reefnet bui' where he intends to reefnet?

In order so no one vould assume they could set at; the

same place he did at the same time he wants Co set

t,here.

Or so that he couldn' t, occupy a posit;i. on that somebody

else has from the prior year?

A Well, I don'0 think be would want to.

Because he's a gentleman' ?

That s what are agreements are, a gentleman's agree-

men't

All right, .
So he files and. he bas 1;o file for a nev location

is that right, ?

Bight, or one that's been abandoned, nobody is using,

been abandoned, . That happens all the t;ime. People

go broke and. abandon. People quit and abandon. This

Earl Thomas went longshoring so he could make a

living for his family. He couldn'b make a living, so

he told me, on seasonal fishing.

-71-



location.

Yes, just like the -- that compares in my mind with

the historical way the Indians say they did it. So-

and-so fished there, so so-and-so fishes there

every year.

6 4, Is that what is meant by the allegation in your

counter-claim in this lawsuit, Nr. Brown, to the

effect that the reefnetters of Puget Sound. ,
particularly those in the area of Lummi Island,
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Cherry Point and Point, Roberts have enjoyed historic

fishing rights in said waters for many decades and

are entitled to continue and enjoy the same under

appropriate licensing and closure regulations

promulgated by the State of' Washington; is that what

you meant by historic rights?

Historic use and gentlemn's agreement, rights.

Are you--

A Historic use and consecutive use. If I don't use it,
don't fish there every year, I lose it, it' s

abandoned by me and somebody else can have it.
Q, Where does it say that?

A That s one of our agreements among ourselves. Just

a gentlemen's agreement among ourselves. I have to

fish that, every year.

And so what you' re saying is that there is no claim of
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9

10

legal right;, no claim of' property ownership, no

coercion vhatever, if any outsidercame to any site
presently occupied and came there the next year before

a member put his gear out;, and t;hat, stranger came in

and put, his gear out, there would be nothing except

raised eyebrows~

A I vouldn't say 0hat;.

What vould be tbe results?

A I vould feel sad that somebody was so unethical after
I had, recognised his right to f'ish in his spot f'or

so many years that be would come and. do that t;o me.

12 Q, Well, supposing it's a man vho has never fished out,

13 there at alit
14 A 1 don't know.

All right;.
16

17

18

You heard. Mr. Kinley say be has heard. stories

of shots being fired. Have you ever heard any such

stories~
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A Absolutely nothing. 1 have not.

Never heard--

A Oh, ~ I' ve heard stories that some -- let, 's see. I
heard one once a long time ago, I don't knov when it,

was, but somebody. fired a shot up in tbe air anc. he

was asked. why he did and. he said, "I thought 1 would.

Just show him something, " I don't knov. I don't know



why he shot up in the air, but it's never been anythin

like that between us. I' ve never shot at these two

boys (indicating), I' ve never shot at anybody else. I
don't believe that's the way to settle things in the

United States.

Q All right.
A I'm a firm believer in that, Nr. Ziontz. I thidcthis

case that you referred to--

10

Q No, just a moment. Are you answering the last question

I asked you about the shots?
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A Uh-huh.

Q, Okay; go ahead.

A The story I heard was he thought that somebody was

tampering with his gear, might injure his boats or
something. Somebody was up to his boats with a skiff
and he was afraid they would steal something, so he

just shot up in the air. That's the story I heard.

Q, Now the answers to our interrogatories regarding the

position of your association regarding entry of Lummi

Indians to the reefnet fisheries was given to me

as follows: "They are equal before the law with all
others, and hence have the right to acquire either

by construction or purchase all of the necessary gear,

acquire a license, and thereafter fish on an equal

basis with others, observing the same conservation
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requirements and. principles that apply to the other
ovners and, crev members. "

Is that correct, as far as you know it, to be the

position of the association?

.Oh, yes

In other word. s, lummi Indians are equal to all other

persons and they have the right tc acquire gear by

either 'building it or buying it' ?

Yes

And acquire a license, that's your. opinion, if they

need one' ?

Oh, yes. The State decides vho gets the license, but

only -- everybody that fi.shes, non-whites, or non-

Indians, at least, lmve to buy a license.
But it is not your position that .the Lummi Indians

haye a right to occupy any site they choosey

A Any site, that nobody is fishing on we support their
right to choose w'ster that's unused.

Mater which is used, however, you would insist
thai it vould be wrong of them to try to occupy such a

site' ?

A I vould. consider it unethical, just like I couldn't go

and dislodge them from a place they chose to fish. I
vouldn't do it.
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If it turns out, boveve'r . that all of the pzactical
reef'net sites are presently completely occupied. , then

tbe Lummi. doesn' t, have any right, does be, as a

practical matter'. "

A Oh, yes, he does. Point Roberts is nobody there.

Cb. He can go up to Point Roberts'?

A He can. .go to Cherzy Point. There's nobody f'isbing

tnere; everybody vent gillnetting.
But be cannot go to Lummi Island unless he wants t;o

try t;o set up at Rov Zero out at Village Point?

Oh, there's other places at Lummi Island. that he can

set vithin tbe lav.
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Q, Rzich are practical both in terms of' oppoztunity to

take fish and, velocity of cuzrent'?

A That he vould have to decide himself'.

Ab, well.

A He would. make a choice on whet;ber he vanted to f'ish tbe e

or not. It's there if be wants to fish there. It' s

wide open, if be wants to f'ish there.

I can take another set of' boats and. f'ish someplace

at Lummi Island.

Veil, ve know about the theoz'etical possibilities,
but I vould assume that all the men ' vho are out,

there operating reefnet boats are in the positions

they are because their experience tells them that's the
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I, BASII D. RASMUSSEN, a notary public

duly commissioned and qualified in and for the State

oi Washi. ngton, County of Yi'hatcom, residing at

Bellingham, do hereby certify that, pursuant to oral

sLipulavion of counsel, there came before me on the

17th day of May, 197S, 'at 2:30 o' clock p.m. , at 220

Bellingham National Bank Building, Bellingham, Wash-

ington, the follov'ing naned person, to-v, it: JOHN
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testimony given by the v:itness; and that the said

uitness read 'the saris and subscribed his name thereto

before me. '

I furtner certify that I am ueitber, ' attorney

or counsel for, nor related to or employed by,
'

any of

the parties to the action in which this deposition is
taken, and further that I am not 'a relative or

employee .of any attorney or. counsel employed by the
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In uitness ahereof i have hereunto set my

hand and affixed my notarial seal this 9th day

of June, 1973.
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Notary Public in and for the State
of 7(ashington, residing at
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